AGENDA FOR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-SEVEN, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS
AND
MONTROSE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of Reinvestment Zone Number
Twenty-Seven, City of Houston, Texas (the “Zone”), and along with the Board of Directors of
the Montrose Redevelopment Authority, City of Houston, Texas (the “Authority”), will hold a
regular meeting on Monday, September 19, 2022, at 6:30 p.m., at St. Stephens Episcopal
Church, 1827 W. Alabama Street, Havens Center, Houston, Texas*, with supplementary access
via Zoom videoconference, REGISTRATION FOR THE VIDEOCONFERENCE IS
REQUIRED and can be done at https://tinyurl.com/ys8axpv2 to consider, discuss and adopt
such orders, resolutions or motions, and take direct or indirect actions as may be necessary,
convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters:

1. Establish quorum and call to order.

2. Receive public comment.
(A statement of no more than 3 minutes may be made of items of general relevance.
There will be no yielding of time to another person. State law prohibits the Board
Chair or members of the Board from commenting on any statement or engagement
in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with
the Texas Open Meetings Act. Comments should be directed to the entire board,
not individual members. Engaging in verbal attacks or comments intended to
insult, abuse, malign, or slander any individual shall be cause for termination of
time privileges.)

3. Minutes.
4. Projects and Planning;:
a. Projects and Planning Committee report.
b. Report from Gauge Engineering, including;:
i. final pay estimate and related documents for Waugh Drive,

Commonwealth, and Yoakum Street project;
ii. update on Hawthorne Street and Woodhead Street Neighborhood

Safe Street;
iii. update on Montrose Boulevard improvements;
iv. update on sidewalk improvements along West Gray between

Shepherd Drive to Montrose Boulevard;
v. update on Dallas and Mandell Street; and
Vi. update on West Alabama Design Concept Report.
5. Public Engagement, including Public Engagement Committee Report.
6. Affordable Housing, including Affordable Housing Committee report and take
appropriate action regarding Development Agreement Policy.
7. Financial matters, including report from bookkeeper, review financial
information, and authorize payment of invoices.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the Zone’s
attorney at (713) 860-6400 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
1049788


https://tinyurl.com/ys8axpv2

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

Approve audit for fiscal year end June 30, 2022, and authorize submittal of same
to City of Houston.

Report from Masterson Advisors, including discuss financial capacity of Zone and
the Authority, and authorize action as appropriate.

Report from Zone administrator.

Report from Attorney.

Announcements regarding workshops, seminars, and presentations relating to
Zone and Authority matters.

Discuss meeting schedule and proposed agenda items for upcoming Board
meeting(s).

Receive public comment.

(A statement of no more than 3 minutes may be made of items of general relevance.
There will be no yielding of time to another person. State law prohibits the Board
Chair or members of the Board from commenting on any statement or engagement
in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with
the Texas Open Meetings Act. Comments should be directed to the entire board,
not individual members. Engaging in verbal attacks or comments intended to
insult, abuse, malign, or slander any individual shall be cause for termination of
time privileges.)

*The Board will conduct an in-person meeting at its physical meeting location. As an
accommodation during the current levels of transmission during this COVID-19 virus
epidemic emergency, the Board is making available a video and/or telephone option for
members of the public to listen to the meeting and to address the Board during the public
comment item. Members of the Board may participate via videoconference in accordance
with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act, provided a quorum of the Board
meets in-person, REGISTRATION FOR THE VIDEOCONFERENCE IS REQUIRED and can
be done at https:/tinyurl.com/ys8axpv2, and upon registration, a telephone number to join
via teleconference, a link to join via videoconference, and a password to access the conference
will be provided.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the Zone’s
attorney at (713) 860-6400 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

1049788


https://tinyurl.com/ys8axpv2

MONTROSE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
¢/o Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600
Houston, Texas 77027

August 25, 2022

Mr. Arar Mohite

Director of Planning and Infrastructure

Office of Commissioner Rodney Ellis

Harris County Precinct One

1310 Prairie Street, Suite 370, Houston TX 77002

Re: Harris County Precinct One ("HCP1™) Contribution on TIRZ 27 Walking and Biking Projects
Dear Mr. Mohite,

As you are aware, Montrose Redevelopment Authority ("MRA") entered into an agreement in July
2020 with HCP1 to share costs for the implementation of the MRA's Walk/Bike Montrose Study
and the construction of pedestrian and bicycle improvernents throughout the Montrose area (the
“Cost Sharing Agreement™). Pursuant to the Cost Sharing Agreement, HCP1 would provide 50%
of the cost of identified projects up to a total contribution of $4.5 million based on the MRA’s
astimates of construction costs at the time.

Due to prevailing market conditions, ongoing supply chain issues and the inflationary
environment, particularly in the construction sector, the MRA, like all public entities, is
experiencing significant escalation in construction costs for projects planned prior to the current
market conditions. The cost of concrete and steel has significantly increased, suppliers are anly
locking their cost for a short period due o the possibllity of further increase in materials costs
throughout the year which causes added uncertainty, and there is a shortage of skilled labor. The
City of Houston has implemented new regulations requiring drainage mitigatien for sidewalk
projects leading to an increase in the scope of all new projects. These factors have caused the
construction budget of the projects included in the Cost Sharing Agreement to exceed the original
budget. Additionally, the MRA and HCP1 have identified an extension of the Waugh Drive
Bikeway to Buffalo Bayou Park as a key safely praject in which the entities have discussed a
proposed cost sharing agreement with City of Houston TIRZ Ne. 5 to complete the extension.

Thus, due to the cost escalations, the new City of Houston drainage requirements, and the
additional project to extend the Waugh Drive Bikeway improvements to Buffalo Bayou the MRA
is requesting that HCP1 increase its contribution by $3 325000 based on the projected
escalations in cosis as shown in Exhibit A. Please note that HCP1's actual contribution will be
based on bkid prices at the time of construction so it will benefit from any reductions in cost in the
future.

We have recomputed the construction cost for the agreed upon walking and biking projects based
on current costs and added a 30% contingency 1o be on the conservative side.



Both Parties continue to recognize the importance and need for bicycle and pedestrian
improvements in Montrose and the MRA is grateful for HCP1's commitment to making Montrose
a truly walkable community and is kindly requesting HCP1 consider increasing its financial
contribution under the Cost Sharing Agreement as described in Exhibit A and extending the
deadline for completion of the projects.

Thank you and we look forward to continuing our partnership.
Sincerely,

I

Joe Webb, AlA
Chair, Montrose Redevelopment Authority



£EBSZ PEO LS

99'815'£95'ES

29°'8L5'F96'GLS

00'000°LOF'ZLE

1ejol

[a1eys 3s00 g/L] {13

00°000'GLE$ 00'000°5¥63 00°000°G¥6$ selleq 10 N) 1 UBne
00°000°EZES 00°'000'9V9% 00'000'082°2% 00000 VEL 2§ YO8
00°005 99§ 00000 €L 19 00'000GZDES 0000020815 piojuelg
0000072618 00000 76€$ 0000008513 00°000°98L°L$ [2puepy
00'005'25% 00'000G01$ 00°000°005% 00'000'G6ES sejleq
00950°69% 00Z}1BELS 00ZLLEEr S 00°000'G6C 75 | PEBUPOCAN/BUIOIMEY
EEE0Z'LES 99 90%'29% 99°'90¢°159'2$ 00°000'685°2$ ;__mmﬁ,%ﬂ%mﬂ
8d1id ul a0ug pig Jjewnsy
aBueyn jo aleys o ng 39l4d U1 aBueys [ENIDY/E)BWIIST MBN 3509 jeulbug 1elold

3[¢EL 1500 UOIINIISU0)

v Haqiyx3g

Jusiuasibe ay) o} pappe 000'6ZE €S
JO [B1O) B 10} MO4aq B|qe} 2u} uo umoys se Buicud u) abueyo ayl Jo 9,06 0s|e pue Juswaalbe [euIbuc ay) Ul papNISU| SBM JBYM pUE
aleLunss Js00 [ewiSLO BU) USBMIS] SOUBISHIP 8L JO %NS PUN L4DH leuy) Bunssnbas ale am ‘yy woly lssnbal ay) o] 000" LOF'Z1 S
JO 2)EWISa 1502 [eulbio ayj uey) 89| sem Yoy s1oalold ay) Jo 1500 |B10) 8y) Jo) uok|iw &% pajedwaiues juswaaibe |eulbuo ay)




ygj Knudson. LP
.

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) #27 — Montrose
Committee Report Form

Committee Name: Projects and Planning Committee  Date of Meeting: 9/12/2022

Chairperson: Joe Webb

Attendees:
Joe Webb Abby Noebels
Ray Valdez Muhammad Ali
Sanjay Bapat Jim Webb
Robert McHaney Walter Morris
Patti Joiner

Meeting Report
Agenda

Presentation from Gauge on Project Status Report

Discussion with The Goodman Corporation regarding updates in funding (if needed)
Discussion of annexation of Mighty Equities properties

Discussion over Vincent Mandola Site new ownership

Discussion of overall annexation for October meeting

Discussion over giving the TIRZ Chapter 380 powers

Muhammad presented the Gauge Status Report

Robert McHaney presented possible funding options for projects

Patti Joiner discussed the possible annexation of the Mighty Equity properties

The Committee discussed future plans for annexation

The Committee postponed the discussion of 380 powers until a member of ABHR could be
present



PROGRESS REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2022
MONTROSE/TIRZ 27

T0-2: WAUGH DR/ICOMMONWEALTH

e City accepted final work
e Project under budget
e Close out documents included in board packet

TO-7: MONTROSE BOULEVARD IMPROVEMENTS

e Roadway Schematic — completed

e Drainage Analysis — completed

e Ismaili Center Coordination - ongoing

e Design Concept Report Submitted to City — August 15t

e DCR meeting with the City — September 13t

e Dedicated public meeting — Late October/Early November

TO-8: WEST GRAY - FROM SHEPHARD DR & DUNLAVY ST

e 90% plans submitted to the City - 9/6

TO-9: DALLAS AND MANDELL IMPROVEMENTS
e 60% plans to be submitted to the City — Sept 23rd

TO-10: W ALABAMA IMPROVEMENTS

e Traffic Analysis — Completed

e Roadway schematic — Completed

e Drainage Analysis — to be completed 9/16
e DCR submittal — 9/23

T
Gauge®,

11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77079



TIRZ 27 CERTIFICATE OF
STANDARD DOCUMENT FINAL COMPLETION

Document 00650

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose Boulevard at
Westheimer Intersection Improvement

CONTRACT No.: N/A

PROJECT No.: WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

TO: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc.
Contractor and 1901 Hollister Street
Address for Written Notice Houston, TX 77080

1.01 DATE OF FINAL COMPLETION
The Work performed under the Contract was inspected on August 02, 2022 and found to be
complete. The date of final completion of the Work is hereby established as August 02, 2022.

1.02 PUNCH LIST
Contractor certified in Document 00641 — Contractor’s Certification of Final Completion that all
Punch List items indicated on Attachment 1 and City of Houston list were completed or
corrected. Failure to identify incomplete work items or requirements of the Contract prior to
issuance of this Certificate does not alter the responsibility of Contractor to comply with all
provisions of the Contract.

1.03 ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK
Based on inspection and to the best of our knowledge, information and belief, the Work has been
completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and we recommend
acceptance of the Work by Westchase District.

Jesus Prieto &‘}Q‘ 8/4/2022

Contractor — Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. Signature ' Date
08/04/2022

Karam Qaddo, P.E. ar
Construction Manager — Gauge Engineering Signature Date

_ | — 08/04/2022
David Wager | -
Inspector — Gauge Engineering Signature Date
Muhammad Ali, P.E. -~ ‘ 08/04/2022
Project Manager — Gauge Engineering Signature Date
TIRZ 27 Signature Date

END OF DOCUMENT


kqaddo
Text Box
08/04/2022

kqaddo
Text Box
08/04/2022

kqaddo
Text Box
08/04/2022

kqaddo
Snapshot

kqaddo
Stamp

kqaddo
Snapshot


ATTACHMENT 1

TIRZ 27

FINAL COMPLETION INSPECTION
LIST OF INCOMPLETE OR INCORRECT WORK

Project: Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection
Improvement
Owner: TIRZ 27 Council District: Key Map:
Contractor: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc.
WBS No.: N-T27000-0001-4 File No.: Contract No.:
ltem Required Submittals
1 None.
Date
Completed Listing of Incomplete or Incorrect Work

All completed See attached Substantial Completion Inspection Report for list of items.



Field Observation Report

Houston Public Works - Transportation and Drainage Operations
2200 Patterson Street ¢ Houston, Texas 77007 ¢ Phone: (832)395-6686 ¢ FAX: (832)395-6732

REPORT DATE 5/3/22 PAGES 2

SUBJECT Traffic Signal Construction CONTRACTOR  Reliable Signal — Signal
OBSERVATION Waugh @ Dallas to Waugh @
DATE & TIME VA PROJECT Loc. | \yestheimer

WEATHER

CONDITIONS N/A PROJECT No. N-T27000-0001-4
ATTENDEES Jeffrey Hunt PREPARED BY  Jeffrey Hunt

The following summarizes our observations as of the date of the site visit noted.

This report is a summary of field observations from observable construction. If the observations noted
in this report differ from your understanding, please notify us in writing within five days. This site
observation is for the express purpose of attempting to determine general compliance by the
contractor with the Contract Documents including the Plan Drawings and COH Standards and shall

not be construed as constru (Ty4¢fic Signal improvements are not part of this project/scope.

which the work is being perf There wasn’t any work done on traffic cabinets. The plans have
been reviewed and approved by the City with no proposed signal
improvements). Therefore, all the below general comments are

General Notes not applicable.

A. W. Dallas @ Waugh — The three lanes are now down to two lanes and a bike lane, no bike signal. Still
have the three through signals.

B. Gray @ Waugh —The two lanes are now two lanes and a bike lane, no bike signal.

C. Commonwealth @ Welch — The three lanes are now down to two lanes and a bike lane with parking on
the east side, no bike signal. Still have the three through signals.

D. Commonwealth @ Fairview — The three lanes and a bike lane are now down to two lanes and a bike lane
with parking on the east side, no bike signal. Still have the three through signals.

E. Commonwealth @ Westheimer — The three lanes are now down to two lanes and bike lane, no bike
signal. Still have the three through signals.

F. Waugh @ Westheimer — The old plans in the cabinet are not clear on how many lanes there used to be.
However, there are three phase 8 signals. The lane set up is now 1 lane south, two lanes north with bike
lanes on both sides. No bike signals. Also, the south bound bike “lane” has no proper markings and is
indistinguishable from the vehicle lane.

G. Waugh @ Fairview — The old plans show only two lanes. But now two lanes and a bike lane, no bike
signal.

H. Waugh @ Welch — The old lanes where two lanes and a bike lane. No bike signal.

(Traffic Signal improvements are not part of this project/scope. There wasn’t
any work done on traffic cabinets. The plans have been reviewed and
approved by the City with no proposed signal improvements). Therefore, all
the above general comments are not applicable.


kqaddo
Text Box
(Traffic Signal improvements are not part of this project/scope. There wasn’t any work done on traffic cabinets. The plans have been reviewed and approved by the City with no proposed signal improvements). Therefore, all the below general comments are not applicable. 

kqaddo
Text Box
(Traffic Signal improvements are not part of this project/scope. There wasn’t any work done on traffic cabinets. The plans have been reviewed and approved by the City with no proposed signal improvements). Therefore, all the above general comments are not applicable. 


Curb Ramp and Truncated Dome Deficiencies

1.

2.

Waugh @ Gray

A) No CRTD deficiencies.

Waugh @ Welch Ramp and truncated domes will be replaced

A) No CRTD deficiencies.

Waugh @ Fairview

A) Northeast Corner — West bound ramp is 8% slope, shall be 6.6% or lower. Also, the
truncated domes do not follow the flow line as a radius type, as shown in the plans.

B) Northwest Corner — East bound ramp is 7.3%, shall be 6.6% or lower. Southbound ramp is
10.55%, shall be 6.6% or lower.

C) Southeast Corner — North bound ramp is 7.3%, shall be 6.6% or lower. Also, there is a pull
box in the ramp, which is out of our specifications.

Waugh @ Westheimer

A) Southwest Corner — The landing is 4'x5’, shall be 5°x5’.

B) Northwest Corner — South bound ramp is 8.55%, shall be 6.6% or lower.

C) Northeast Corner — The truncated domes are not the ADA 2’, this corner is also missing a
cut-out of the curb as show on the plans.

Commonwealth @ Westheimer

A) Northeast Corner — South bound ramp is 7.15%, shall be 6.6% or lower.

B) Southeast Corner — Westbound ramp is 7.05%, shall be 6.6% or lower.

Commonwealth @ Fairview

A) No CRTD deficiencies.

Commonwealth @ Welch

A) No CRTD Deficiencies.

End of Report

3. Waugh @ Fairview
A. Corrected

B. Curb ramps and sidewalks were installed by the private development project. No work was done on this
corner by Waugh Drive project

C. Ramp and truncated domes was replaced. The existing signal pull box can’t be relocated as there is no
traffic signal improvements within the scope. The pull box was adjusted to ramp grade.

4. Waugh @ Westheimer
A.Corrected

B.Corrected
C.Truncated domes were replaced, ramp design was adjusted to accommodate existing condition to avoid
disturbing traffic signal.

5. Commonwealth @ Westheimer
A.Corrected
B.Corrected


kqaddo
Text Box
Ramp and truncated domes will be replaced

kqaddo
Text Box
3. Waugh @ Fairview 
A. Corrected

B. Curb ramps and sidewalks were installed by the private development project. No work was done on this corner by Waugh Drive project

C. Ramp and truncated domes was replaced. The existing signal pull box can’t be relocated as there is no traffic signal improvements within the scope. The pull box was adjusted to ramp grade.

4. Waugh @ Westheimer 
A.Corrected

B.Corrected
C.Truncated domes were replaced, ramp design was adjusted to accommodate existing condition to avoid disturbing traffic signal.

5. Commonwealth @ Westheimer 
A.Corrected
B.Corrected


| I Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose
OSE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
M&ccm]mglr-nl;uﬁmem Z0NE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

Substantial Completion Punchlist T ————

1. General backfill around sidewalks for the entire project.

2. Install truncated domes at Waugh Drive and Hyde Park.

3. Waugh Drive at California Street:
a. Install a retaining wall at the northeast side.
b. Rotate street name sign at the northeast side to face the correct direction.
c. Install step Infront of the property entrance at northeast side (1210 California Street).

1of7


kqaddo
Text Box
All items were corrected


| I Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose
OSE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
M&%M%IT-HI;NI'@TMEM Z0NE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

5. Re-Install the sign that was removed during construction (Waugh Drive just north of California Street at the east
side).

20of7



| I Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose
SE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
M&%M%IT;I;N@%I Z0NE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

6. Install island at Waugh Drive and Fairview Intersection per construction drawings.

8. Install asphalt pavement between curb and the milled asphalt (Yoakum Blvd south of Westheimer Street).

30of7



| I Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose
MONTROSE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

9. Allramps at the intersection of Westheimer Road and Commonwealth Street must be at least 5 ft wide.

4 0of 7



| I Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose
TROSE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
M&%MI REINVESTMENT ZONE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

12. Widen the crosswalk at the intersection of Commonwealth Street and Michigan Street to be 8 ft min.

14. Relocate sign R3-17 at the intersection of Westheimer Road and Commonwealth to the south (refer to the plans).

Boen
[~

= ~

50f7



| I Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose
MONTROSE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4

15. Finish ramp and connect the proposed ramp with existing sidewalk, match the existing elevation.

60of 7



Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose

MONTROSE Boulevard at Westheimer Intersection Improvements
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 27 WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4
18. Install pavement marking striping (stop bar and crosswalk) at the intersection of Commonwealth Street and Hyde

Park Bivd.
19. Install pavement marking striping (sharrow symbol) at Yoakum Blvd.
20. Install ramp at the intersection of Commonwealth Street and Haddon Street.
21. Precast curbs are still not installed for Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Yoakum Blvd.

22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

General cleanup for the whole project.

Remove one precast section at Waugh drive — Dallas Street intersection so care can make U-turns).
The concrete precast curb should be installed 12 ft away from the driveway (refer to the details)
Relocate sign D11-1 MOD HB-SLR to be closer to the intersection of Waugh drive and Dallas Street
Additional comments may be forthcoming after TDLR inspection and Montrose Blvd Walkthrough.

7 of 7



TIRZ 27 CONTRACTOR’S CERTIFICATION
STANDARD DOCUMENT OF FINAL COMPLETION

Document 00641
CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF FINAL COMPLETION
CERTIFICATE OF FINAL COMPLETION OF: Waugh Drive, Commonwealth Street and Montrose Boulevard at

Westheimer Intersection Improvement

Project No.: WBS No. N-T27000-0001-4
Contract Dated: 01/09/2021

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally
appeared Jesus M. Prieto who, being by me duly sworn, on his oath says that he or she represents Reytec Construction
Resources, Inc, the Contractor who has performed a contract with the City of Houston for the construction of the Work
described above, and is duly authorized to make this affidavit: that he or she has personally examined the Work described
above as required by the Contract documents; that said Work and all items thereof have been completed and all known
defects made good: that all surplus material, refuse, dirt and rubbish have been cleaned up and removed or disposed of
as directed by the City Engineer; that all parts of Work are in a neat, tidy, finished condition and ready in all respects
for acceptance by the City; that all gravel or shell roadway surfaces removed during the course of the Work have been
replaced in accordance with the Specifications, that rates of pay for all labor employed on said Work have not been below
the minimum set out in "Labor Classification and Minimum Wage Scale” in the Contract documents and that within the
knowledge of affiant all just bills for labor and material and for the rental or use of any equipment or apparatus, used in, on, or
in connection with the Work have been paid in full by the Contractor.

" Affiant's Signature

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED before me on ¥ ] )| 2l
' ' Date
— [ [
_.-,'-}7* &5 TERR! HARDIN L /I/{A :
Fhet AT Natary 1D #5206369 -' — Notary Public in and for the State of TEXAS
A G My Cammisstan Expires

i

“‘:f Tl}i_‘}'} September 8, 2012 /71 : u Ci
ik . R e | €1 ey ™\

Print or type name

My Commission Expires: GI / =4 )a"L

" Expiration Date

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that | have thoroughly inspected the Work performed by the above named Contractor on the
above described Contract and find all things in accordance with the Contract documents governing this Work.

y” 08/04/2022
David Wager — Gauge Inspactor

yar 08/04/2022
Karam Qaddo — Gauge Construction Manger

Approved:

TIRZ 27

END OF DOCUMENT

00641-1
02-01-2004



DocuSign Envelope ID: E996A0E3-A1AA-4D27-A6D0-16C0D6DB8676

o B
Il
HOUSTON

PUBLIC WORKS

August 2, 2022

Muhammad Ali,
TIRZ27/Gauge Engineering
3200 Wilcrest Drive
Houston, Texas 77042

Re:  Acceptance Letter for Commonwealth and Waugh Drive Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements
Project ID# WBS# N-T27000-0001-4

Dear Muhamad Ali

We have reviewed the punch list items for the referenced project. The punch list items have been corrected
to the City’s satisfaction. The City hereby accepts the work on the referenced project.

If you need any additional information, please contact Jiada Huang at 832 395-2229.
Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Patricia waL

DD9FE6D20EFB440...

Patricia Campbell, P. E.
Managing Engineering
Transportation & Drainage Operations

JVG:JH

c: Michael T. Wahl, P.E., PTOE

PO Box 1562 | Houston, Texas 77251-1562 | HoustonPublicWorks.org
Capital Projects | Customer Account Services | Houston Permitting Center | Houston Water | Transportation & Drainage Operations



PROGRESS REPORT—SEPTEMBER 2022
HAWTHORNE ST. & WOODHEAD ST.
NEIGHBORHOOD SAFE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS MON T ROSE

TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 27

PROJECT LOCATION
The project is located in west central Houston, Texas, just north of the : YAy WCLAY 8T %
US 59 highway. The project limits include:
o Woodhead Street: from West Clay Street to IH-69
o West Clay Street: from Dunlavy Street to Woodhead Street.
o Hawthorne Street: from Woodhead Street to Spur 527.

FUNDING PARTNERS
o Montrose Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 27 |
e 50% of Construction Cost MONTROSE
« Design and Construction Oversight Cost e
o Harris County Precinct 1- Commissioner Rodney Ellis Ry
e 50% of Construction Cost : @E}f o L _
PROJECT BACKGROUND S TAn S A

This project was recommended in the Walk+Bike Montrose plan, which fro=i NG
identified these corridors to be developed into Neighborhood Safe e T

Streets. A Neighborhood Safe Street is a corridor designed so that omcts M :
roadway users of all ages and abilities, no matter their mode of travel, O = ___,.,‘.; WS o dh zj
will feel safe and comfortable traveling along that corridor 5 . it ]

PROJECT OBJECTIVES
Convert Woodhead St. and Hawthorne St. corridors into Neighborhood Safe Streets and making the corridors more walkable and
safer for all, recognizing the daily walk trips by parents and kids to Lanier Middle School.
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
o Improve Bicycle Safety & Mobility:
Mill & overlay existing deteriorated asphalt roadway, re-stripe the roadway, replace speed humps with speed cushions, and install
curb extensions at intersections to develop a safe, low-stress shared roadway experience for both motorists and bicyclists.

= WESTHE

N proEGT |° 5
LIMITS

\ }“;, FaaraNN

o Improve Pedestrian Facilities: PROJECT STATUS
Promote a pedestrian-friendly environment by o Completed demolition of existing sidewalk, forming and installation of new
incorporating 6-FT wide, continuous, uninterrupted and sidewalks and driveways for the following:
safe sidewalks accompanied by City compliant curb o All sidewalk on the north side of Hawthorne St complete from Woodhead
ramps along the project corridors, within public right-of- St to Audubon PI, and south side from Woodhead St to Yoakum Blvd and
way. The sidewalks are only reduced at specific spots to between Montrose Blvd to Roseland St.
accommodate mature trees. The corridors were o Milling operations completed throughout Hawthorne St.
physically walked with an Urban Forester to assist with « Raised intersection at Woodhead St and Hawthorne St completed.
the sidewalk design around any mature trees. NEXT STEPS

o Continue sidewalk construction on the south side of Hawthorne St heading
east of Roseland St and on the north side heading east of Garrot St.
o Begin overlaying asphalt on Hawthorne St from Woodhead St. heading east.

« Begin milling asphalt on Woodhead St starting at Richmond Ave heading
north.

30-FT Curb to Curb Width Section



PROGRESS REPORT—SEPTEMBER 2022

HAWTHORNE ST. & WOODHEAD ST.

NEIGHBORHOOD SAFE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS

CONSTRUCTION TIME

e Original Contract Time:
¢ Notice to Proceed Date:

CONTACT INFORMATION

Construction Manager:
Gauge Engineering

11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77079

Contractor:

R. Miranda Trucking & Construction
6326 Perch Creek Dr.

Houston, TX 77049

12 Months
March 23, 2022

Gauge\

ENGINEERING

PROGRESS PHOTOS

ey

Driveway Installation

MONTROSE

TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 27

PAYMENT ESTIMATES

Original Contract Amount

$4,729,510.00

Change Order Amount to Date -

Current Contract Amount

Previous Payments

Current Payment(s) Due

Contract Completion Date

Balance Remaining

$4,729,510.00

$1,128,476.47
$214,535.27
03/22/2023

$3,315,813.43

Curb Installation



LEGEND

R

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION
COMPLETED

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION IN
PROGRESS

SIDEWALK FUTURE PLAN

9:20:20 AM aalobaidi
T8

INTERSECTION =
3 :1'!!- 1-‘

~ CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED

WOODHEAD - HAWTHORNE
.‘

i .‘..\
: ! - g 2
. e ; . ’ i B - 4= . =
L R Ot aast R S | et e W " e IS ¥

WOODHEAD - DUNLAVY (NORTH SIDE) -5 DUNLAVY - MANDELL (NORTH SIDE)| "
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED s’ - & - CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED >

ﬁ_'fu;«" A.'..-! r [ { By o + WP ._""'i;f-:_ﬁ ol *. 'r" l;,:.—;.ﬁﬂ_"..f E '“L: p
"\ HAWTHORNE ST

S

8/30/2022

,{li'

-_‘EEQ-'—‘..-..: ‘:“I‘- .I"‘l .A_ — _12%00 —. a1
L o st o
- DUNLAVY - MANDELL (SOUTH SIDE) MILL & OVERLAY WILL BE DONE ON:
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED WAD - MULBERRY ON JULY 2022

) v, 7 L # - BURLINGTON ON OCTOBER

———
w -7 e
o*

-

| DUNLAVY ST!

-

- - i X1 ,j_k‘ ! R j . ]
e, 8 <Y R A
"~ MULBERRY - YUPON (NORTH SIDE)
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED am
-, | HAWTHORNE ST e
L B D7 o 4 ' ~ O S 5
e = e - v ] da - T
MANDELL MULBRY (NORH - ‘ : MULBERRY - YUPON (SOUTH SIDE
- s " | CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED ™
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED L - - - —

m !&"“ - ""'}f;r*.rd:? : " - Kl '- - Houston, TX 77079

_ HTTEA gt -2~ TOuE 23100 .. : ALL THE WORK ARE DONE wwwGaugeEnginesring.com
v ) CUONE RAMP IN PROGRE‘ISS ' . Texas PE Firm Reg. #F—20017

50’ 100’

SCALE IN FEET

.

f £ ; ET 3 L i = | _ = SURVEYED BY:
DUNLAVY - MANDELL (SOUTH SIDE) : 3 MANDELL - MULBERRY (SOUTH SIDE) - - I X : 3 _
gd ! CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED 14 CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED , - Ny - CITY OF HOUSTON
' - . ol W : 2 i Sy o T ) z. : ' ! ! " HOUSTON PUBLIC WORKS

S——

Ve 7] L . o 8 s HAWTHORNE ST. & WOODHEAD ST.

G - : = \ o) - - NEIGHBORHOOD SAFE STREET

' et wea .3 ¢ IMPROVEMENTS
HAWTHORNE STREET

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

SHEET 1 OF 3
WBS NUMBER FOR CITY OF HOUSTON USE ONLY

N-T27000-002-7
DRAWING SCALE
AS NOTED

CITY OF HOUSTON PM
SHAPOOR GOLSHAN

SHEET NO. OF 247

c
o]
k)
7]
£
¥
o
o
o
[
[$)
£
[=Y
o
[=]
|
[=]
o
1
w
z
o
o
I
=
=
<
T
z
[
]
[
+
o
o
z
[
o
C
=]
I+]
?
[}
©
z
a
<
3}
1
1
<
P
(=]
c
X
L
]
T
c
o
.
o
3
°
[e]
C
[
1
?
<
z
)
o
7}
£
o
o
(e]
=
[0}
c
C
o
£
*
>
o
T
1
<
1
o
T
o
)
o
Ve
~
N
N
|4
=
=
s
a
L
[}
>
L
a
+
[e]
o

Pen Table:HAW. tbl
Design Filename: P: \TIRZ 27\1090-TO-4-Hawthorne-Woodhead\4-0-Production-Working\4-1-CAD\Exhibi+s\HAWTHORNE- EXHBIT-01.dgn




LEGEND

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION
COMPLETED

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION IN
PROGRESS

SIDEWALK FUTURE PLAN

13 AM aalobaidi

9:19:

'MULBERRY - YUPON - ¢ 5 i
"N (NORTH SIDE)[=, : RNON (NORTH SIDE)
'CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED _ - . CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED ' CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED 7

B | T N ' , . ' 8
. - " . = ‘. .- - .,- - Fﬁ“— ‘ -.ET_
— by . HAWNTHORNE ST - Y T : . w3 "'A"T"'NE ST Wi
- W gl el b . 3800 36:00. ' N e v = NOTE:

f - YUPON - GRAUSTARK | W MT VERNON - ;OAKUM rs " MILL & OVERLAY WILL BE DONE ON:
s ; MUI}%%%?-L SIYDlé')DO w- —m (SOUTH SIDE) ' . ..Jh (SOUTH SIDE)- —

L-CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED | ] ‘CONTRUCTION COMPLETED ﬁ:. ~ CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED | s ~ ONSTRUCTION COIMPLETED ] ,f' o : WAD - MULBERRY ON JULY 2022

8/30/2022

x - BURLINGTON ON OCTOBER

| e E—
o - »

MT VERNON ST
YOAKUM BLVD

= 50/ 100"
STANFORD - WHITNEY
7] (NORTH SIDE). SCALE IN FEET

MONTROSE - WHITNEY (NORTH SIDE)| | - CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED B — .
S ¢ S HAWTHORNE ST 3 |
4 J‘" ) -i._'; s} e E 4G J | uﬂﬂz"d :éngizgzgng.com

—— : 2 T e - % _ ey 7 ra ’? _ ‘ Texas PE Firm Reg. #F—20017
- YOAKUM - MONTROSE MONTROSE - BURLINGTONG

. . ‘ SURVEYED BYe
2 . | | STANFORD - WHITNEY
s== (SOUTH S1DE) BEcSEoi + (SOUTH SIDE) 4 (SOUTH SIDE) Fse _

] CONSTRUCTION DURATION o i . CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED| "o e n CONSTRUCTION DURATION
16 ¥ "JULY-SEPTEMBER 2022kl W90 I8 10 T  TFem UL Y- SePTEVBER 2022 CITY HO%EPUBE\&ESTON

- =

e =, - . \
- j ' ' o3 - - B . . ) - - HAWTHORNE ST. & WOODHEAD ST.
i & ' - ' i . ’ ' NEIGHBORHOOD SAFE STREET
IMPROVEMENTS

HAWTHORNE STREET
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

SHEET 2 OF 3
WBS NUMBER FOR CITY OF HOUSTON USE ONLY

N-T27000-002-7
DRAWING SCALE
AS NOTED

CITY OF HOUSTON PM
SHAPOOR GOLSHAN

SHEET NO. OF 247

STANFORD ST

c
o]
k)
7]
£
¥
o
o
o
[
[$)
£
[=Y
o
[=]
|
[=]
o
1
w
z
o
o
I
=
=
<
T
z
[
]
[
+
o
o
z
[
o
C
=]
I+]
?
[}
©
z
a
<
3}
1
1
<
P
(=]
c
X
L
]
T
c
o
.
o
3
°
[e]
C
[
1
?
<
z
)
o
7}
£
o
o
(e]
=
[0}
c
C
o
£
*
>
o
T
1
<
1
o
T
o
)
o
Ve
~
N
N
|4
=
=
s
a
L
[}
>
L
a
+
[e]
o

Pen Table:HAW. tbl
Design Filename: P: \TIRZ 27\1090-TO-4-Hawthorne-Woodhead\4-0-Production-Working\4-1-CAD\Exhibi+s\HAWTHORNE- EXHBIT-02. dgn




Pen Table:HAW. tbl

9:14:56 AM aalobaidi

8/30/2022

Plot Driver:P:\TIRZ 27\1090-TO-4-Hawthorne-Woodhead\4-0-Product ion-Working\4-1-CAD\Resource\Plot Files\HANTHORNE - COLOR.pltcfg Plotted on:

WHITNEY - AUDUBON
L (NORTH SIDE) .
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED

Y

STANFORD - WHITNEY (NORTH SIDE)
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED
= Fm & .4

STANFORD - AUDUBON (SOUTH SIDE)
CONSTRUCTION DURATION JULY-SEPTEMBER 2022

. ' F

TAFT ST

W
s AUDUBON - GARROTT (NORTI-I SIDE) C ¥
/NO IMPROVEMENTS PROPOSED ON THIS BLOCK *-'l-
* SIDEWALKS AND PAVEMENT WILL BE REPLACED
: BY CITY OF HOUSTON WATER LINE PROJECT =
a— E—r

HAWTHORNE ST '
) ﬂil
|

AUDUBON - GARROTT (SOUTI-I SIDE)|
I NO IMPROVEMENTS PROPOSED ON THIS BLOCK
SIDEWALKS AND PAVEMENT WILL BE REPLACED
BY CITY OF HOUSTON WATER LINE PROJECT
i !1] . - ,_-# [ .

e, e

rl
¥

AUDUBON PI™
WY
.- ; i i -I
[ ]
GARROTT ST

A

==

TAFT - BURLINGTON (NORTH SIDE)
CONSTRUCTION DURATION JUNE-SEPTEMBER 2022

a|4li-—rrJ

GARROTT - FLORA

4 (SOUTH SIDE) w
CONSTRUCTION DURATION
JULY-SEPTEMBER 2022

TAFT - BURLINGTON (NORTH SIDE)

CONSTRUCTION DURATION JUNE-SEPTEMBER 2022

HAWTHORNE ST

"
&

GARROTT - FLORA (SOUTH SIDE)
CONSTRUCTION DURATION
JULY- SEPTEMBER 2022

B

...i ¥

[T S - e

=

LEGEND

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION
COMPLETED

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION IN
PROGRESS

SIDEWALK FUTURE PLAN

NOTE:
MILL & OVERLAY WILL BE DONE ON:

WOODHEAD - MULBERRY ON JULY 2022
ggéguu - BURLINGTON ON OCTOBER

N
0’ 50’ 100/
SCALE IN FEET
mg—g\

11750 KATY FREEWAY, Suite 400)
Houston, TX 77079
www.GauEeEnglneenng .com

Texas PE Firm Reg. #F—20017

SURVEYED BYe

CITY OF HOUSTON

HOUSTON PUBLIC WORKS

HAWTHORNE ST. & WOODHEAD ST.
NEIGHBORHOOD SAFE STREET
IMPROVEMENTS

HAWTHORNE STREET
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

SHEET 3 OF 3

WBS NUMBER FOR CITY OF HOUSTON USE ONLY

N-T27000-002-7

DRAWING SCALE
AS NOTED

CITY OF HOUSTON PM
SHAPOOR GOLSHAN

SHEET NO. OF 247

Design Filename: P: \TIRZ 27\1090-TO-4-Hawthorne-Woodhead\4-0-Production-Working\4-1-CAD\Exhibi+s\HAWTHORNE- EXHBIT-03. dgn



% Knudson, LP

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) #27 — Montrose
Committee Report Form

Committee Name: Housing Committee Meeting Date of Meeting: 9/8/2022

Chairperson:  Lisa Hunt

Attendees:
Lisa Hunt Joe Webb
Jeff Reichman Patti Joiner

Walter Morris

Meeting Report

e Update from Jeff Reichman with January Advisors

e Discussion over most recent meeting with the City of Houston

e Update from Joe Web on meeting with Gwen Tilotson

e Discussion regarding timeline for education of Board and Public on Housing Matters
e Discussion over public participation structure

e The Committee debriefed on the meeting with the City of Houston

e Joe mentioned that he has not met with Gwen yet and they will have a schedule call on the
following week

e The Committee had a discussion over how to educate the Board and Public on housing matters
and how to connect that with more public participation

e Walter to reach out to the Planning department



Montrose Redevelopment Authority / TIRZ No. 27

Cash Management Report

August 31, 2022

ETI BOOKKEEPING SERVICES
17111 ROLLING CREEK DRIVE SUITE 108

HOUSTON TX 77080

TELEPHONE 281 444 3384 FAX 281 440 8304

Fiscal Year End: June 30, 2023

Current Activity

Beginning Balance

Revenue

Expenditures

Ending Balance

NOTES:

Summary
General Harris County Debt
Operating Fund Project Fund Service Fund Total
10,650,968.50 1,863,614.27 0.00 12514860277
196,877.36 3,241.34 0.00 160,118.70
599 403.82 138,062.00 0.00 737,465.82
10,208 462 04 1,728,793.61 0.00 11,937,25565

August 31, 2022



General Operating Fund

BEGINNING BALANCE: 10,650,988.50
REVENUE:
Allegiance Bank Interest 26.38
TexPool Interest 18,788.98
Due from HC Precinct One 138,062.00
Voided Check (s) 0.00
Total Revenue: 156,877.36
DISBURSEMENTS:
Checks Presented At Last Meeting 599,403.82
Checks Written at/after Last Meeting 0.00
Bank Charges 0.00
Total Expenditures 599,403.82
Ending Balance: 10,208,462.04
Location of Assets:
Institution Investment Number Interest Rate
Allegiance Bank *5200 0.1000 41,923.42
TexPool *0001 21627 10,166,538.62
Total 10,208,462.04

August 31, 2022



TIRZ 27 -

Montrose RDA

Checks Presented
September 19, 2022

Num Name Description Amount
2113 |Allen, Boone, Humphries, Robinson LLP Legal Fees -6,855 22
2;14 _Equax Ine. B -'i'“ax Roll Ma;ag_emenr_ B -E-:’n; 20
2115 | ETI Bookkeeping Services _-Enokkeeplng F E'E__ -1 .T51_25
5._11;5 Gauge Engineering, LLC _ Engineering Fee -182,610.47
2117 |Knudson, LP - Professional Consultant - -;5.011-7"3
.21 i8 |[R. Miraﬁda"'.lrr_ucking & Construction, LLC_ Hawthorn & Wooal:lea‘_d ‘;fé $E_ggt_ I -214,535.2?
Eg_ ;ﬁec Construction Resources, Ine Inté_rs;r:;l_m?r;prweﬁer-até - -SE.MS.W
2120 |5t Stephen's Episcopal Ghurch -lMeeling Faciiﬁ;;;sa_ -125.Dd
2121 |_'I'Ejdman Corpaoration o __?Pla;ni;'a-g::onsultant —3,60[].0&
Total | -474,467.04

August 31, 2022



BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUE

Due from GOF
TexPool Interest
Voided Check(s)
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Projects Fund
Joint Project Account

Checks Presented at Last Meeting
Checks Written at/after Last Meeting

Due to GOF
Total Expenditures

ENDING BALANCE

Location of Assets:

0.00
3,241.34
0.00

0.00
0.00
138,062.00

1,863,614.27

3,241.34

138,062.00

1,728,793.61

Institution

Investment Number

Interest Rate

Current Balance

TexPool HC Precinct One

*00o3

21627

1,728,793.61

Total

1,728,793.61

August 31, 2022



020c/vL/0L

oe0c/EL/L

piAg uauuay

pajeidwon Buluies |

20140 pawnssy aleq

192110 uaLLysanu|

19210 uawWisaau|

ladsayyoog

‘s]S1j YoNs uo payjuapl sauedwos Aue u|

sBuipjoy 1Daapul JO 1084IP UMD 10U S200 10UISI] 2Ul pUB 'sIunoady Jigngd Jo Jajjondwo ) sexa) ay) Ag pauleluew pue pasedald s)s|| JusLisanp ay)
pamaingal aABY | ‘Jodal Juawisaaul siul Jo uonesedard au ulM UOHOBULIOD Ul pUB £6Z |18 8leuas syl o} juensind jeyy Aipuao Agassy | 1oy Jusuisanu|
SpuUn4 algnd au) pue Aoijod 1uawisaal| 1011s10 8yl ul passaldxe se ABajens uswsasul auUl ypam soue|dwaoD Ul ale SjusWsanul sJoUsig 2yl

‘uoyesyiuan
000°000'9 000'000'9 207 000'000'S selled-gTHd | Z¥'Ee6' Ly sueg souelbaly
anjen, anepn uonduosaq pabpald uonnusu| Hsoda up Uolninsuy
layien ied [=AE=it= e 1) saunoag [elpoIsSng spund |e1o] fiopsadag
CVEes' LY (peesy'LLe'y) 8e'ge 82'98CGIE'Y 1202/ L/8 0L0 sjueg aoue|bally| 409
aaueeg {s|EmEIDLAIAN pauleg So0UE|Elg a1eq alEy S}assy 1O pun4
Buipug lo sysodag 153181u) Buuwbag aseyaind Isaiau| uoljeao
SjUNooaY pueliag
19°€6L°8TL'T | TP666°0 | 16°06L°LTLT (bEL¥E'e) e LvE'E L9e6L'82L L #9866 0 e LLL'8eL'} 1292 joodxal | 4dD
TUBEC'Y91°01 | THA66Q |SOTFO 09101 (96'884'8L) 8698/ 8L |Z9'8gs'gsl oL 796660 A9'8/8'29L'0L 12912 joodxal| 409
yoog AYN ERTE (sfemelpuinn) pauiey yoog AN e ey sjessy JO pun
soueeq Buipug * 10 sysodaq Jsaiaiu| : aouejeg Buiuubag =R uonesan

ZZ0Z ‘L& 3snbny
Hoday juswisanu|

JZ 7411 7 Alouiny juawdojanapay asoluop)

S|004 JUuawLlsanl|

SIN3IWLS3ANI 40 3TNAZHDS




TIRZ 27 - Montrose RDA
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

August 2022
| | | August | Year to Date (2 Months) Annual
1 . - . A-::tual__ Budge_i ;Uarianca' Actual | Budget . Variam:al Budget
Income | R ] ' ﬁ _ _
" |6-4320 - Increment Collections | ol 0 O 4,480,128 5434654 -954,525 5,434,654
64330 - Interest | 22057  ate7| 17890 36202 8333 27950 50,000
64336 - Grants ‘ 0| 230338 -230338 0| 450676 -460.676 2,764,086
16:4340 - Bond Proceeds o 0 0 u‘ ol 0 40,000,000
Total Income B 22057 234,505 -212,448] 4,516,420 5~953:5§3i-1.3&?.2:}3_54_5_.__243.?10
= - | 2 = | : b i 0]
66300 - Salaries and Benefits | epiz 60| 12 12023 12000 23 72,000
"'_'!Eé.:ﬁu-ng_m Fees SRy B 5,_1_3515_!" '_1_51}00; 3,145 10,003 20000 -6.997 120,000
66321 - Auditing Fees _ 1 0 6000 6,000 0 6000 6000  10.000
6:6322 - Engineering Fees - 182510 4167 178443 360195 833 351852 50,000
66323 - Planning Consultants | 3000 4167  -1,167| 15775 833 7442 50,000
66324 - Affordable Housing Consultant | 0 5833 5,833 o 11667 11867 70,000
66333 Accounting | o 1583 -1583 2264 3,67 903 13,000
_-E-sza_zt-Tax Roll Management R _ 534_' __maé?_ -33% 1.._258: 1,333 jﬁ _H,pq_n
|6-6353 - !qsurz_m_c_a.‘Bonda ] | 0| 0 Di 1,888 §000)  -3112 5,000
!E-EETO + Board Meeting Expense 125 Dg 125I 250_ D_ 250! o
86410 - Montrose Collective Reimburse | 0 0 0 11884 0 118849 0
66420 - City of Houston Admin Fee of o o 0| 2?1,?55,_?_-2_?_1_?333_ 271,733
6-6430 - COM Municipal Services o o 0 189745 196545 6800 195,546
. 5-5450-I;—';.lbric_ﬁr_agggemantExp-ensg._'i__ ' o 1.250! -1.250 0! 2,500 2500_ 15,000
66460 - Board Development o ar a7 o 83 33 5000
EE-TODB_ . CapitalExpe;'lﬁilure ._ | | - '
| [s-7202 - waughiCommonwealth | 58944 5417 53527 58944 10833 48111 5,00
|| 67203 - Localized Micro-Improvement o 15017 -15017| 0 30035 30,035 180,200
Ty T T
| 57212 Hawthorne Safe Street || 107268 214771) -107,503| 245329 429543 184,214 257,266
| 67213 - Woodhead Safe Street | 107268) 215813 -108,545 245329 431,626 -186.207 2589756
| &7214-Dallas Bikeway | 0] 22,500 -22,500, 0 45000 -45000 270,000
6-7216 - BCycle B | o 2817 2817 0 6833 583 35000
|6-7217 - Sidewalk Program/ Safe 0 50000 -50,000 0 100._00'L1_DO.'DHD| 600,000
_E-?Z‘IB - Montrose Blvd - Reconstruction 0| 100,000 -10':!1:_000. ICIl EOEI_E}EJ{J -EGO_UE}D| _1,200,{)00
| 67219 Welch Safe Strest 0 10417 10417 0 20833 20833 125000
| |6-7220 - Stanford Safe Street _ 0 10417 -10.417 0 20833 20833 125000
| 67221 Mandell Bikeway 0 55417 bBA17 0| 110833 -110.833 665000
_ ES-TZ_ZEISafe Route to School Sidewalk 0| 20833 -20,833 ui 41667  -41,667 250,000
| |6-7223 - W Alabama Strest _ 0 15833 -15833) O 31667 31667 190,000
67224 - West Gray - Dallas lo Allen Pky 0 20167 -29.167| 0 58333 58333 350,000
_|Total 67000 - Capital Expenditure 273,480 810,186 535706 549,602| 1,620,369 1,070,767, 9722221
Total Expense _ | 472716] 850270, -377.554) 1,261,863 2,167,814, 905,951 10,614.500
Net Income __-450,659 615,765 165106 3,254,557 3,735,849 -481,292 37,634,210

August 31, 2022



—

Knudson, LI
) '

Montrose TIRZ 27 Board Meeting September 19%, 2022: Knudson Report
Knudson Activity with the Montrose TIRZ:

General Board:

e Checked the City of Houston Plat Report for new plats within the TIRZ boundaries
o None to report within or adjacent to the TIRZ boundaries:
e Took meeting minutes and created agendas for all Committee meetings;
e Helped with information sharing between the Montrose TIRZ and the City of Houston;
e Assisted in technical help to the Directors;
e Efforts to make updates to the Montrose TIRZ website with the help of the Webmaster;
e Updated and populated the Montrose TIRZ #27 Shared Folder use for simplified information
sharing;
e Attended multiple meetings with the City;
e Managed the Montrose info email;
e Provided Knudson reports for the TIRZ Board Book.

Affordable Housing Committee:

e Attended 1 Committee meeting and multiple Housing Committee related meetings;
e Correspondence with outside groups/agencies looking to work/partner with the Affordable
Housing Committee;

Projects and Planning Committee:

e Attended 1 Committee meetings;
Finance Committee:

e No Board action.
Public Engagement Committee:

e Managed the Montrose info email;
e No Board action.



	000. Agenda (09-19-22)
	004. Ltr to HC Precinct 1 re Contribution to Walk.Bike Montrose Project 
	004.a. P+P Committee Report 09-12-22
	004.b. Gauge Project Status
	004.b.i. Certificate of Final Completion [Waugh Drive, Commonwealth, and Yoakum Street Project]
	004.b.i. Contractor's Certificate of Final Completion [Waugh Drive, Commonwealth, and Yoakum Street Project]
	004.b.i. Project Acceptance Ltr [Waugh Drive, Commonwealth, and Yoakum Street Project]
	004.b.ii. Hawthorne + Woodhead Progress Report 
	004.b.ii. Hawthorne + Woodhead Progress Exhibit
	006. Housing Committee Report 09-08-22
	007. bk report
	010. Knudson Report

